



KAI BEESON

SENIOR FRONTEND
& BLOCKCHAIN ENGINEER

OVERVIEW

I am a lead developer with over 6 years of experience in front-end development and 4+ years in blockchain development. I have great front-end sense, high skills and rich experience, which has made many projects successful. In addition, I jumped into the field of blockchain development and worked for about 4 years, leading many projects to success by possessing perfect technologies.

CONTACT

- Laval, Quebec, Canada
- +1 (382) 592-2948
- dragobubba@gmail.com
- dragobubba.vercel.app
- <https://github.com/dragobubba>

PRO SKILLS

Frontend

[React](#) [Vue](#) [Javascript](#)

[Typescript](#) [HTML/CSS](#)

[SCSS](#) [Responsive Design](#)

[Bootstrap](#) [TailwindCSS](#)

[Material UI](#)

EXPERIENCE



Full-stack Developer

2016.5 - 2017.4

9s Seafood

Remote

1. I was involved in completing Frontend(PHP + Laravel) with 3 team members.
2. I have integrated MongoDB into backend server.
3. I imagined, created and implemented a new delivery



Frontend Developer

2017.5 - 2018.1

Lusion

Remote

1. I helped the Lusion team come up with ideas for the project.
2. UI Design for Landing page with Figma.
3. Create animation for projects and implement it to site using Three.js.



Frontend Developer

2018.2 - 2019.10

Fastswap

Remote

1. Landing page design and interface for protocol features like exchange, liquidity, yield farming.
2. Deployed and integrated subgraph to make real time analytic view, chart to seek tokens, pairs and transaction detail.
3. Worked on wallet management and LP farming implementation.



Senior Blockchain Developer

2020.2 - 2020.11

Formation Finance

Remote

1. Built out farms, pools, dark pools, swap, stable swap, bridge.
2. Newly created v1 ALPHA page and increased TVL.
3. Implemented multi chain DEX platforms with ETH and BNB chain.



Blockchain Full-stack Developer

2021.4 - 2021.11

Croxswap

Remote

1. Built out farms, pools, dual-farms(only live on croxswap), next-gen-pool, bridge, exchange.
2. Held out croxmas event containing 15 partner reward pools and grandpools. During this, we hit 2M total value just getting 700K more extra profit.
3. Implemented multi chain DEX platforms with BNB and HECO chain.
4. Built out ICO launchpad for RxSeedCoin on Croxswap.



NFT Co-developer

2022.3

CosmicVoyagersCollective

Remote

1. Wrote smart contract for NFT mint with arts.
2. Generate NFT metadata and deploy it to Pinata Cloud.
3. I have completed a cool Minting site that will attract users.
4. Finally deploy their NFT to Opensea with unrevealed image.



NFT Co-developer

2022.5

The Uncanny Country Club

Remote

1. Wrote smart contract for NFT mint with arts.
2. Generate NFT metadata and deploy it to Pinata Cloud.
3. I have completed a cool Minting site that will attract users.
4. Finally deploy their NFT to Opensea with unrevealed image.

PRO SKILLS

Blockchain

[Web3.js](#) [Solidity](#) [Defi](#)
[DApp](#) [Ethereum](#) [Polygon](#)
[Binance](#) [IPFS](#) [Bridge](#)
[Wallet Connect](#) [ICO](#) [Token](#)
[Openzeppelin](#) [Solana](#) [Rust](#)

Backend

[Node](#) [Laravel](#) [PHP](#)
[Python](#) [SQL](#) [MongoDB](#)
[Ruby on Rails](#)

Tool

[Github](#) [Figma](#) [Photoshop](#)

EDUCATION

UQAC

Computer Science

2012.2 - 2016.4

University of Québec at Chicoutimi

Computer Engineering
Information Security

UI / UX Design
Information Technology

PROJECTS

<https://9sseafood.com/>

<https://lusion.co/>

<https://fastswap.finance/>

<https://formation.fi/>

<https://app.croxswap.com/>

<https://www.cosmicvoyagerscollective.io/>

<https://www.theuncanny.io/>

<https://healer-game.vercel.app/>

INTERESTS

